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ADDENDUM NO.:  2 
 
Description: Furnish, Deliver, and Install 
Theatrical Lighting, Audio and Controls 
 
Project: Lehman College BlackBox Studio 
 
RFQ Due Date: 11/15/2024 at 2:30 PM 

 
Specifics of the Addendum:  The purpose of Addendum #1 is to provide responses to RFIs and to revise 
quantities included in Attachment A: Bid Breakdown & Schedule; and to provide drawings. 
 

Location: Lehman College, 2923 Paul Ave., Bronx, NY 10468 
 

Contact:  Kevin Towle, Procurement Administrator, DASNY, 515 Broadway, Albany, NY 12207, (518) 257-
3209, ktowle@dasny.org 
 

Q# Question Response 

1 
Can you please advise if this bid is 
PLA? Please refer to Sect. 13.0 of the Information for Bidders. 

2 

In reviewing this proposal, I have not 
been able locate any electrical or 
any other plans. Please advise if 
there are any plans for this project? 

Existing plans are approximately 50 years old, but 
largely reflect current detail. Drawings are available at: 
https://shorturl.at/e7zI9. Awarded Bidder will be 
required to provide as-built plans. 

3 

Please clarify the scope of 
installation, specifically for the 
following items: 

• ETC – ECPB Net 
• ETC – SR3AF-48 w/ door  
• ETC – SR3AF-24 w/ door 
• ETC -  SNB-8 
• ETC - E1004-4  

 
The SR3AF dimmer rack require line 
voltage work by a licensed 
electrician. Is it the intent of this bid 
to include electrical labor to install 
feeders and wire branch circuits for 
these racks? If so, please provide a 
detailed drawing of the upstream 

Please see below for a list of items to be installed. 
Please see https://shorturl.at/e7zI9 for drawings. 

mailto:ktowle@dasny.org
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switchgear feeding each rack and 
the location of the branch circuits. 
 
The ECPB, SNB and E1004-4 require 
low voltage wiring. Please provide 
the location of each item. 

4 

[P]lease let me know where I can 
download the specs and drawings 
for this project as they are not 
included in the project overview on 
the DASNY website. 

Specifications are available on the DASNY website. 
Please follow this link: 
https://www.dasny.org/opportunities/rfps-
bids/2024/lehman-college-theatrical-lighting-audio-
and-controls 
 
From here, click the drop down arrow next to 
“Attachments.” Select “IFB Attachments.” 
Specifications for all products are in this document.  

6 
Please provide more detail for the 
“SLIDE POT SMALL” 

10k Ohms, 20% +/- tolerance, travel range 45mm, 
standard fader type. 

7 
Please specify length of all “5 Pin 
DMX”, assuming that is a DMX 
cable.  

(10) 5 ft.; (10) 10 ft.; (25) 25-foot; (10) 50 ft.; (5) 100 ft. 

8 

Please specify a number of C-
Clamps and Safety Cables and if 
they should be priced separately or 
as part of each line item theatrical 
fixture 

Not required. 

9 Please specify a power supply for 
the E1004-4 EchoConnect Power Supply 

10 

Please expand on “Install four data 
distribution boxes on catwalk, one 
per "4 way". What material in the bid 
list is this meant to cover? What is 
the design intent? 

- 16-port Simple Network Box with PoE 
- ECPB; NET Plug-in station (1 gang) 
- 50’ net cable Proplex with Ethercon 
- ETC 1-gang, 2.5” deep back box, surface mount 

11 Please specify connector types for 
all fixtures?  Edison 

12 

Martin and High End Systems 
fixtures do not include connectors. 
Should those be included in the line 
item for each fixture.  

Connectors to be included. 

13 

We understand the electrical work 
requested in lines 58 – 61 must be 
performed by Union Local 3 labor 
licensed in New York City.  Please 
Confirm.  

Bid MUST be complete and include all items to be 
furnished as well as installation. See below list of items 
to be installed. 

14 
We would like to bid JUST THE 
EQUIPMENT AS A “FURNISH & 
DELIVER” ONLY BOX SALE.  Please 

Bid MUST be complete and include all items to be 
furnished as well as installation. See below list of items 
to be installed. 

https://www.dasny.org/opportunities/rfps-bids/2024/lehman-college-theatrical-lighting-audio-and-controls
https://www.dasny.org/opportunities/rfps-bids/2024/lehman-college-theatrical-lighting-audio-and-controls
https://www.dasny.org/opportunities/rfps-bids/2024/lehman-college-theatrical-lighting-audio-and-controls
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Confirm we are able to a “Furnish 
ONLY bid”.  
 

15 May Bidders provide substitutes for 
the listed products? 

Substitutions are not permitted. 

16 

We identified (3) lighting consoles. 
Is this correct? 

No. The product list included in the bid documents has 
been revised below. There are a total of two (2) lighting 
consoles: one (1) ETC Ion XE and one (1) ETC 
Colorsource Console. 

17 

There are (60) lens tubes listed but 
not the corresponding amount of 
“light” engines.  Only (33) are 
listed.  Please clarify  

IFB quantities are correct. The College switches out 
tubes when needed. 

18 
C20 modules are listed. These are 
the “constant” type. Are these 
correct and needed? 

Yes. These are for network placements. 

19 
R20AF modules are listed. These 
are for LED. Are these correct and 
needed? 

Yes. These are needed because of instruments that are 
intelligent fixtures. 

20 What are the D20 modules 
controlling? Conventional lighting in the house. 

21 Are you requesting two (2) or three 
(3) sensor hoods? Two (2) for the two (2) racks. 

22 What are the specific model 
numbers for the Apple iPads? MUWC3LL/A, SKU 6533556 

23 

Item SNB-8 -  The total network runs 
exceed the specified SNB-8.  This 
should be P/N SNB-16, 16 Port 
Network Box. Please advise. 

This should be a 16-port network box. 

24 

1. Install four data distribution - 
The description implies 4x 2-Port 
Gateways.  Are they existing or 
should I add to quote? boxes on 
catwalk, one per "4 way" corner, 
two universes per box using 3/4" 
EMT 

These do not exist currently. Bidder shall provide and 
install the 4x2 port gateways as specified in the IFB. 

25 
Some of the floor pockets have 
carpeting taped to the top of them. 
Are they to be reworked? 

Bidder shall change out six (6) floor pockets as specified 
in the IFB. 

26 

In the list of materials, there are qty. 
10 Shure receivers but 6 
transmitters. Please confirm that 
this is correct. 

This is incorrect. See below for revised, correct 
quantities. 

27 

The Quantity of SR3-48 and SR3-24 
Enclosures does not match the 
CEM3 power control processor and 
total Sensor3 module count.  (2) 

Only one (1) SR3-48 48-module rack is required. 
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SR3-48 + (1) SR3-24 requires (3) 
CEM3 and (120) dimmer/relay/air 
flow modules.  Only (2) CEM3 and 
(72) total modules are listed? 
Please clarify what is required? 
 

28 During what hours is work 
permitted? 7 am – 3pm 

29 

Please indicate who is responsible 
for demolition and disposal of any 
existing dimmer racks, equipment 
racks and theatrical fixtures.  

The College is responsible for demolition and disposal 
of any existing dimmer racks, equipment racks, and 
theatrical fixtures. 

 
 
Questions 3,13 & 14 list of items to be installed and scope of installation: 
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Attachment A: Bid Breakdown & Schedule of the Notice and Information for Bidders is hereby 
amended as follows: 
 

Electro-Voice ZLX-12BT 

Electro-Voice ZLX-12BT 
12" 2-Way 1000W 
Bluetooth-Enabled 
Powered Loudspeaker 
(Black) 

1 4 EA $ $ 

Electro-Voice ZLX-15BT 

Electro-Voice ZLX-15BT 
15" 2-Way 1000W 
Bluetooth-Enabled 
Powered Loudspeaker 
(Black) 

1 2 EA $ $ 

Midas M32 Live Midas M32 Console 8 1 EA $ $ 

Midas DL16 
Midas DL16 16-Input / 8-
Output Stage Box with 
16 Midas Mic Preamps 

8 2 EA $ $ 

Shure ULXD1 Shure ULXD1 ULXD1-
G50 2 8 EA $ $ 

Shure ULXD2 Shure ULXD2/SM58  
G50 4 8 EA $ $ 

Shure ULXD4Q 

Shure ULXD4Q Quad-
Channel Digital Wireless 
Receiver (H50: 534 to 
598 MHz) 

10 2 EA $ $ 

Shure SM58-LC Shure SM58-LC Cardioid 
Dynamic Microphone 10 4 EA $ $ 

 XLR25 XLR25 5 10 EA $ $ 

 XLR50 XLR 50 1 10 EA $ $ 

 XLR100 XLR 100 1 5 EA $ $ 

 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids shall remain the same. 


